PULP

PENNSYLVANIA

UTILITY LAW PROJECT

April 18, 2024

Via E-mail
David B. MacGregor, Esq. Tori L. Giesler, Esq.
Garrett P. Lent, Esq. Darshana Singh, Esq.
Nicholas A. Stobbe, Esq. Angelina M. Umstead, Esq.
Devin T. Ryan, Esq. FirstEnergy Service Company
Post & Schell, P.C. 76 South Main
17 North Second Street Akron, OH 44308
12th Floor tgiesler@firstenergycorp.com
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601 singhd@firstenergycorp.com
dmacgregor@postschell.com aumstead@firstenergycorp.com

glent@postschell.com
nstobbe@postschell.com
dryan@postschell.com

Re:  Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric
Company
Docket No. R-2024-3047068

Interrogatories of CAUSE-PA to FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Co., Set I and Set 11

Dear Counsel:

Please find the attached Interrogatories of Coalition for Affordable Utility Services
and Energy Efficiency in Pennsylvania (CAUSE-PA) to FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric
Company, Set I and Set II in the above-referenced matter.

As indicated on the attached Certificate of Service, service on the parties was
accomplished by email only.

Respectfully Submitted,

) Q\W

Ria M. Pereira, Esq.
Counsel for CAUSE-PA

CC:  Secretary Rosemary Chiavetta (Cover Letter/COS only — Via E-File Only)

Certificate of Service
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BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission

V.

FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric

Company

Docket No. R-2024-3047068

Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that I have this day served copies of the Interrogatories of Coalition for
Affordable Utility Services and Energy Efficiency in Pennsylvania (CAUSE-PA) to
FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Company, Set I and Set I upon the parties of record in
the above captioned proceeding in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54
(relating to service by a party), in the manner and upon the persons listed below.

VIA EMAIL ONLY

Tori L. Giesler, Esq.

Darshana Singh, Esq.

Angelina M. Umstead, Esq.
FirstEnergy Service Company
76 South Main

Akron, OH 44308
teiesler@firstenergycorp.com
singhd@firstenergycorp.com
aumstead@firstenergycorp.com

David B. MacGregor, Esq.
Garrett P. Lent, Esq.
Nicholas A. Stobbe, Esq.
Post & Schell, P.C.

17 North Second Street

12th Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601
dmacgregor@postschell.com
glent@postschell.com
nstobbe@postschell.com

Devin T. Ryan, Esq.

Post & Schell, P.C.

One Oxford Centre

301 Grant Street, Suite 3010
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Rebecca Lyttle, Esq.

Sharon E. Webb, Esq.

Office of Small Business Advocate
Forum Place

555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor
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dryan@postschell.com

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101
relyttle@pa.gov
swebb@pa.gov

Scott B. Granger, Esq.

Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2nd Floor West

P. O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265
sgranger@pa.gov

Darryl A. Lawrence, Esq.
Harrison Breitman, Esq.

Andrew J. Zerby, Esq.

Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
hbreitman(@paoca.org
dlawrence@paoca.org
azerby(@paoca.org
OCAFirstEnergy2024(@paoca.org

C Annette Martin

3350 White Church Rd.
Chambersburg, PA 17202
g15a20@yahoo.com

Date: April 18, 2024

Respectfully Submitted,
PENNSYLVANIA UTILITY LAW PROJECT
Counsel for CAUSE-PA

! Q\M@

Ria Pereira, Esq., PA ID: 316771
118 Locust Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101

Tel.: 717-236-9486
PULP@pautilitylawproject.org
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